



Sabetay Levy Galico, Architect
Partner

Sabetay is a founding partner in the firm and is directly responsible for the daily operation, design and production of all of the firm's projects. He is best known for his innovative design approach and his dedication to providing clients with the highest quality deliverables. Having more than 10 years of experience working on projects both in Barcelona as well as the rest of Spain, Mexico, USA and Chile, his portfolio includes leisure, retail, corporate image, and residential projects.

Sabetay's residential projects in Valle de Bravo, Mexico have been very highly regarded both locally and internationally and have been nominated for several design awards.

Sabetay has a unique perspective on design that is shared in the firm that design should be carried through all levels of a project from the planning and landscape design through to the interior details.

Professional Experience

Palaestra Design SL, Barcelona, Spain; Partner, 2005-present
Jose Manuel Navarro, Architect, Barcelona, Spain; Project Architect, 2005
Bosch & Palomas Architects, Barcelona, Spain; Project Architect, 2004
Bogdanov & Associates, Barcelona, Spain; Architect, 2000-2003
Ramón Pintó Architect, Barcelona, Spain; Architect 1997-1999

Representative Projects

Virgin Active Tres Aguas Interiors, Madrid, Spain
Virgin Active Can Drago Interiors, Barcelona, Spain
Virgin Active Vistahermosa, Interiors, Valencia, Spain
Konik /Florens Houses, Valle de Bravo, Mexico
Luminiere Sur Retail & Office Building, Mexico City
Luminiere Polanco Showroom, Comercial Building, Mexico City
Mattel Showroom, Barcelona, Spain
Ogalde Residence, Santiago, Chile
Del Mar Chiropractic Group, Interiors, San Diego CA, USA

Professional Affiliations

Colegio de Arquitectos de Cataluña(COAC)
International Association for Sports and Leisure Facilities(IAKS)

Awards / Recognitions

1st Prize - Design Competition – APPLUS ITEUVE ITV, New Image for the ITV Centers in Spain
Finalist – Design Competition "Ascenso al Tepozteco" UNAM y Revista Arquitectura
Academia Competition- Social Housing University of California LA.(UCLA)/(UIA).

Education

Architect, 2004, Universidad Politécnica de Cataluña(ETSAB), Spain
Post-Graduate Studies, 2002, Landscape Architecture, Universidad Politécnica de Cataluña, Spain
Post-Graduate Studies, 1998, Interior Design Universidad Politécnica de Cataluña, Spain
Architectural Studies, 1992-1996, Universidad Iberoamericana, Mexico City, Mexico

Registration

Architecture, Barcelona (COAC), Spain
Also registered in Murcia (COAMU) and Aragon (COAA)